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Solicitation 20202 - City of Clarkston Comprehensive Plan Re-Write

Buying Organization City of Clarkston

No Question/Answer Question Date

Q1 Question: Response Due Date

The due date was changed to 9/21 at 5:00, which is a Sunday. Is this date and time accurate?

Answer: Yes, this is correct per the Planning and Zoning Director, Richard Edwards. 5:00 pm Sunday,

September 21, 2025

08/27/2025

Q3 Question: Budget/Cost Range

Has a budget been determined for this effort? If not, can you share a cost range that aligns with what

the City is looking for?

Answer: Yes, the City has a projected amount for the project. However, we are asking potential

awardees to provide your cost of services for this project, independent of this information. This will

ensure a fair and balanced bid process.

08/29/2025

Q7 Question: Estimated Budget

Is there a maximum budget threshold or range allocated for this project, so that proposals can be

scoped appropriately, especially considering engagement depth and the preparation of two Small Area

Plans?

Answer: Yes, the City has a projected amount for the project. However, we are asking potential

awardees to provide your cost of services for this project, independent of this information. This will

ensure a fair and balanced bid process.

08/29/2025

Q8 Question: Proposal Due Date

The portal says the bid is due by September 21st by 5pm, and the RFP says it is due no later than

September 17th by 5pm. Can you please clarify when all bids are due by?

Answer: The portal has the correct date and time. September 21st by 5pm.

08/29/2025
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